

INDIAN AGENT'S OFFICE

The Halfway P.O. Man.

Oct 24th, 1919. 191

IN YOUR REPLY REFER TO

No.

ALSO

TO DATE OF THIS LETTER

DEPT. OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

Sir, NOV 3 1919

SURVEYS

528794



Replying to your letter No. 964II of the 10th instand I respectfully beg to say that the conditions of the buildings upon the Hudson's Bay Company's Lot No. 100 are bad.

One building, about 16 x 20 was formerly the house and when I first saw this building it was very dilapidated and has been patched up by the last tenant from time to time. Another building about the same size was built over by the last tenant in 1917 and is in a little better condition and is probably worth about \$25.00 the balance would not be worth more than \$10.00. The Stable and two small buildings have tumbled down and are worthless.

In all there is about 5 five acres cleared, of which 3 has been broken about 4 years ago but has lapsed into weeds.

The balance of the Lot is covered with bush and scrub from which the best wood has been out for some years past.

I have the honour to be
your obedient servant

J. H. Carter

Indian Agent,

Fisher River Agency.

The Assistant Deputy and Secretary,
Department of Indian Affairs,
Ottawa, Canada.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7778, File 27136-2)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA